FEDERAL CONMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny

AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700

TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410

APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS

HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mmb/audio INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov
JAN 23 2009

Marissa G. Repp, Esq.

Hogan & Hartson LLP

555 Thirteenth Street, NW

W ashington, D.C. 20004-1109

Inre: Owl Broadcasting & Development, Inc. (OBDI)
KSAZ(AM), Queen Creek, AZ
Facility Identification Number: 51079
File Number: BP-20070119AFP

Dear Ms. Repp:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned minor change application filed by OBDI;
our December 15, 2008, letter requesting an amendment to resolve a Mexican objection, and the
January 14, 2009, request for an additional time to amend.

Because this case involves a Mexican objection and tower registration issues and may
require a longer period of time to resolve than requested, we will grant OBDI an additional 90
days to amend to avoid the need to file multiple 30 day requests in the near future.

Accordingly, further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of
ninety (90) days from the date of this letter to provide an opportunity to file an electronic
amendment. Failure to amend or respond within this time period will result in the dismissal of
the application pursuant to 47 C.F.R. § 73.3568(a).

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen /

Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: William Ehlinger, Sole Trustee, William & Phyllis Ehlinger Trust



